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We received the following questions regarding the bid listed above:

Question #1: Have any addendums been released for this bid beyond the first?

Answer #1. Addendum 1 was issued on Friday, October 30, 2015. This is Addendum 2. No further questions
will be accepted or answered, as the due date is now less than seven (7) days.

Question #2: Wil you accept up to 5% bio diesel in your diesel fuel?

Answer #2: The additive (#1 diesel) shall only be required as cold weather dictates, not year round.

Per page 8 in bid specifications:

ULTRA LOW SULFER DIESEL FUEL SPECIFICATIONS:

ULS Diesel fuel must be a high quality Diesel fuel and will be seasonally and geographically blended for low
temperature and performance, as to insure a low cloud point and pour point.

Item #9: Winter blend shall be with ULSD #1 per ASTM specifications.

Question #3: Please confirm how long after the bid opening are we required to hold our firm pricing before the
recommendation?

Answer #3: Bid is due on Tuesday, November 10, 2015, to be awarded on Thursday, November 19, 2015.
Contract commences December 1, 2015 and includes any/all purchases made through November 30, 2016, for
a twelve (12) month period.

Question #4: On a firm bid we would like to have a name and contact number for someone that can inform us
of the low bidder as soon as possible.

Answer #4: Award information will be available after final vote on Thursday, November 18, 2015, after 2:00
PM, via email request to rweiss@wilicountyillinois.com.

Question #5: How many gallons did you lock in last year for diesel and for which months did you lock in?

Answer #5. We do not lock in gallons for this bid. This is a “Fixed Rate per Gallon” bid with an estimated
number of gallons furnished (approximately 300,000 gallons of 87 Octane and 85,000 gallons of diesel), but not
guaranteed. Approximate usage is 25,000 gallons of 87 octane and 7,500 gallons of diesel fuel per month,
but not guaranteed, as this may fluctuate from month to month and from year to year.
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Question #6. If we do not attend the bid opening, how and when will we be nofified of the low bidder and can
we receive a copy of the bid tabulations?

Answer #6:. Award information will be available after final vote on Thursday, November 18, 2015, after 2:00
PM, via email request to rweiss@wilicountyillinois.com.

Question#7: Can we please have a list of bidders invited to submit a proposal?

Answer #7: The list of bidders below have been invited via email. Qur bid is posted on

www.willcountyillinois.com and www.dernandstar.comn, therefore we do not have a complete list of all potential
bidders. -

ALTOM TRANSPORT, INCORPORATED malone@altomtransport.com

AVALON PETROLEUM CO. bilkkatzenberger@avalonpetroleum.cem
BIOENERGY SUPPLY, L.L.C. m.portwood@bioenergysupply.com
Black Dog Corp greg@blackdogcorp com

Blu Petrol murphy@biupetroleum.com
Buchanan Energy kstowe@buchananenergy.com
COOPER Ol COMPANY JMARINT@EARTHLINK.NET
COOPER CIL COMPANY JEFF@COOPEROIL.NET

COOPER OIL COMPANY dale@cooperoil.net

ELBURN COOP

GAS DEPOT Ol CO arnie@gasdepot.com

Guif Coast Energy, LLC kelli@gulfcoastenergy.com
Heritage FS shawn.oseman@heritagefs.com
Heritage Petroleum forth@heritageoit.com

Heritage Petroleurn jblake@herifageoil.com

Indigo Energy cniegschi@indigoenergy.com

Luke Oi

Mansfield Oil Jshubert@mansﬂeldoﬂ com
Mansfield Oil JTittle@mansfieldoil.com
Mansfield Oif - Mark fvers mivers@mansfieidoil.com
Mansfield Gil Co mochids@mansfieldoil.com
Mansfieid Oil Co tihill@mansfieldoil.com
Mansfieid Oil Company cwheeler@mansfieldoil.com
Petroleum Traders sreuille@PetroleumTraders.com

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION perk@petroleumtraders.com

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION gnewton@petroleumtraders.com - : : -

PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION karnold@petroleumtraders.com e T vt e s TR
ROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION talonzo@PetroleurnTraders.com : -

TEXOR PETROLEUM COMPANY DGoding@Texor.com e T T
Warren Oil Co ssteiner@alwarrenoil.com
WARREN OIL COMPANY malone@alwarrenoil.com.




